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Nonnye Grant 4}1% !
To: Paula Isler ’

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020514-TC; TG787; Carlton Palms

Good afternoon! I will update MCD accordingly. Should you hear back from they and we
need to change the suite no. again, let me know, but will go ahead and change it to "1".
Thanks, N

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2002 3:25 PM

To: Nonnye Grant ﬂ J )
Subject: Docket No. 020514-TC; TG787; Carlton Palms (_&hlOhuitiie ™

ézTitCL;kziCW/;i1t

Hi Nonnye. The Commission received something from this company. The new liaison is:
Roberta Neubert, Treasurer. New phone #: 850-470-9707 and new fax # is: 850-470-9278.
The mailing and physical address is the same although I'm not sure about the suite number.
I have a call into the company but have no idea when or if they will call me back. The
envelope from the company has Suite lé<we currently have Suite 8 in MCD). Just to be on
the safe side, I would change to Suite 1.\ If they call me back, I will ask about the
Suite number and let you know if it needs to be changed back to 8 or another number.

Thanks . 525@/‘607/
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Matilda Sanders [760 - A‘i
From: LaSandra Givens "

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2002 11:20 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/02 11:18:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

020514-TC 0205140R.AJT

020634-TX 0206340R.AJT

020701-TI, 020729-TI, 020734-TI|, 020750-TI1, 020755-T]I 0207010R.AJT

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENTS
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